From: Andrea Gains-Germain

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Eduardo A. Caballero

Subject: Re: Edventure More Board Meeting 3/9/2023
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 5:01:38 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Excuse me, that email snuck out with a typo. Please see revised meeting notice below.

Hello,
This email is to provide public notice of our next Edventure More Board Meeting. The
relevant details are below. Please let me know if you need more information.

Edventure More Board Meeting

Thursday, March 9th, 3-5 pm

Virtual, https://us06web.zoom.us/j/9444937176?
pwd=ZKFscEI5d1E2NXg4ZGw3aTQ1SDVHQT09

The public is invited to join after confidential material has been discussed. The agenda
includes time for public comment. Please contact me for additional detail on the agenda and to
RSVP. An RSVP is required as occasionally our meetings must change date/time, and | will
notify all those attending.

Contact: Andrea Gains-Germain, Board Member, aggermain@gmail.com

Thank you,
Andrea Gains-Germain

On Wed, Dec 7, 2022 at 4:58 PM Andrea Gains-Germain <aggermain@gmail.com> wrote:
Hello,
This email is to provide public notice of the Edventure More Board Meeting coming up in
December. The relevant details are below. Please let me know if you need more
information.

Edventure More Board Meeting

Thursday, March 9th, 3-5 pm

Virtual, https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/9444937176?
pwd=ZKFscEISd1E2NXg4ZGw3aTQ1SDVHQTO9

The public is invited to join after confidential material has been discussed. The agenda
includes time for public comment. Please contact me for additional detail on the agenda and
to RSVP. An RSVP required as occasionally our meetings must change date/time and | will
notify all those attending.

Contact: Andrea Gains-Germain, Board Member, aggermain@gmail.com
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Thank you,
Andrea Gains-Germain

Sent from my iPad



